State of Florida

Public Serbice Commissgion
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 24, 2003
TO: Division of the Commission Clerk and Admlmstrauve Services
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Brady) ? { '

RE: Docket No. 020091-WS, Application for transfer of facilities and Certificates
Nos. 517-W and 450-S in Brevard County from Service Management Systems,
Inc. to IRD Osprey, LLC d/b/a Aquarina Utilities

The applicant has indicated that the transfer of certificates was changed to a transfer
of majority organizational control at the time of the closing on April 16, 2002. Therefore,
staff requests that the docket title be changed to:

Application for transfer of majority organizational control of CertifieatesNos:

517-W._and-450-S-held by~ Service Management Systems, Inc. ,in Brevard
County from the Petrus Group, L.P. to IRD Osprey, LLC d/bja Aquarina

Utilities. —-
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cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Redemann, Bass)
Division of Legal Services (Vining)
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Grant)

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Security)
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